metrd
WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHCRITY
600 Fifth Strest, NW, Washington, DC 20001-2651

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. AMENDMENT/MOCIFICATION (2. EFFECTIVE DATE o 1
A002 April 14, 2017
3. ISSUED BY PURCHASING SECTION 4. ADMINISTERED BY {If other than block 3)
Office of Procurement and Materials
Diane Graham, Contract Administrator

600 Fifth Street, NW, Room 3D-02-C

| Washington, DC 20001 i =
5. CONTRACTOR 6. FORM TYPE
NAME AND ADDRESS {Check only one)

!J AMENDMENT OF soLiciTaTion No. FQ17087R/DG

April 14,2017
N POTENTIAL VENDORS pate April 14,2017 {See block 7)
:::%; ::l:\;:.) DMODIFlCAT]ON OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
DATE (Sea block 9}

— - g

7.THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

| D The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [__Jis extended, !

a=J is not extended. Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as |

nded, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and refurning One copy of this amendment; (b) by acknowledging receipt of this

amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or {(c) by separate lefter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR

AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer

already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided such telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

8. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If reauired)

‘9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS
(a)D This Change Order is issued pursuant to
The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.

(bD The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data etc.) set forth in block 10.

(c)D This Supplemental Agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of
It modifies the above numbered contract as set forth in block 10.

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION

Amendment A002 provides responses to questions frem potential suppliers (see attached continuation sheet),

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Except as provided hersin, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in block 6, as heretafore changed, remain unchangad and in full force and effect,

11. M| CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS | [] CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS |
MODIFICATION AND RETURN _one (1) COPY TO DOCUMENT
ISSUING OFFICE.
| 12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE ~ [15. WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BY BY Kh‘-—-‘ b

- {Signature of parson sulhorized to sign) | S [Slgnature of Contractng Officer} _ —
13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Typs or print) 14. DATE SIGNED 16. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Typs or print) 17. DATE SIGNED

Kunj Behari Lf/’ (_//ZWZ
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Responses to Inquiries received from Potential Vendors
IFB No. 17087R/DG — Procurement of Cast Iron Main Drains:

1.

What is the thickness of the material inside the perimeter?

Response: The thickness of the material inside the perimeter is 1.5 inches,
What is the dimension of the holes?

Response: The dimension of the drain holes is 1 inch width X 7 inches long.

Do we need to endorse the COI policy to show WMATA as an additional insured prior to being
awarded the bid or ONLY after a bid is awarded?

Response: The COI policy showing WMATA as an additional insured must be submitted with your
company’s bid as stated in the bid solicitation documents along with the other required documents.

Worker’s Compensation/Employer’s liability policy — Ms. Joy Forrest from the RISK Department
stated at the pre-bid conference that she would like to see a vendor’s policy have a minimum
coverage of 1M dollars.

Response: The $1M limit is for Commercial General Liability (CGL) only. The Department of Risk
would also like to see evidence of Workers’ Compensation (normally statutory limits) and Employers
Professional Liability (EPL) — no minimum limits are required for these coverages. The insurance
limits are referenced in the bid solicitation documents on page 64. The limits are per policy limit.

Buy America Clause Differential ~ Please clarify that there have not been any changes since January
2017.

Response: There have not been any changes to the the Buy America Clause Differential. It states as
follows: “Buy America Clause, IFB Chapter XI, Section 7(b) states the Contractor agrees to comply
with 49 U.S.C. § 5323(j) and 49 C.F.R. Part 661, which provide that Federal funds may not be
obligated unless steel, iron, and manufactured products used in FTA funded projects are produced in
the United States, unless a waiver has been granted by FTA or the product is subject to a general
waiver. “

General waivers are listed in 49 C.F.R. § 661.7.” The price differential general waiver is as follows:
(d) Under the provision of section 165(b) (4) of the Act, the FTA Administrator may waive the general
requirements of section 165(a) if the FTA Administrator finds that the inclusion of a domestic item or
domestic material will increase the cost of the contract between the grantee and its supplier of that
item or material by more than 25 percent. The FTA Administrator will grant this price-differential
waiver if the amount of the lowest responsive and responsible bid offering the item or material that is
not produced in the United States multiplied by 1.25 is less than the amount the lowest responsive and
responsible bid offering the item or material produced in the United States.”
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. Maximum load capacity of the drain grate: Please clarify the maximum load requirement and the
location of the grates on the tracks.

Response: Grates in the track bed between the rails are specified as “PER ASTM A48 CLASS 35” —
which will provide the proper loading. (Drawing DD-M-149 attached)

. Lead time on pricing sheet — Please clarify whether it will be 180 days from date of award or 180
days from notice to proceed once first article is approved?

Response: The period of performance and/or lead time will be 180 days after notice to proceed once
first article is approved.
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WMATA CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - DO NOT DISCLOSE WITHOUT EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE GENERAL MANAGER OF THE AUTHORITY
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Note: When this dram inlet 1s used in {he track
bed, the Sediment Bucket shall not be
sdiincluded,

Note: Exisling hinged grates may be reptaced
wilh non-hinged grates.
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